
From: Willie Gallagher 
Sent: 18 January 2008 20:20 
To: Matthew Crosse; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Stewart McGarrity; Susan Clark; 

Geoff Gilbert; Steven Bell; Alastair Richards - TEL 
Subject: FW: ETN, lnfraco Contract 
Attachments: 20080118 Letter to tie.pdf 

Received this tonight, any surprises? 

From: Scott.McFadzen@bilfinqer.co.uk [mailto:Scott.McFadzen@bilfinqer.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 January 2008 18:03 
To: Willie Gallagher 
Cc: Matthew Crosse; Geoff Gilbert; Richard.Walker@bilfinqer.co.uk; flynn.michael@siemens.com 
Subject: ETN, Infraco Contract 

Willie, 

Please find attached a letter from the Directors following our meeting earlier this afternoon. 

Scott 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * This email and any 
files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Bilfinger 
Berger UK Limited/Bilfinger Berger Environmental Ltd. confirms that this email message has been swept 
by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of computer viruses. www.bilfingerberger.co.uk 
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